LeaEr?ll;llg H U b

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Governing Board Packet December 2023

Governing Board

Early Learning Hub
December 7, 2023
Iblearlylearninghub.org



Governing Board Packet

Packet Overview
In your Governing Board packet for December 2023, you will find the following information:

1. Agenda
2. Fiscal Report — October financials and financial narrative are included.
3. Consent ltems — November Meeting Minutes
4. Discussion Item
a. February Board retreat Benton County location - Discussion
b. Parent Leadership Council Update - Informational

5. Workgroup Updates
a. Health Care Integration
b. P-3 & ECCC
6. Program Updaftes
a. Business Liaison
b. Pollywog Update
c. Coordinated Enrollment Update

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Contents

Packet OVEIVIEW .......coceevieeieinieniecicceeeeeeen 1
Yo 1] g [ TSP 3
FISCAl REPOIT ..., 4
October Financial Narrafives.........cccoeveeveeeenee. 4
October Financial Summary .......eeeveeeeeecnnnnneen. 5
CoNSENT ITEMS ..ciiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeceeeeeee e 6
October Meeting MINUtES.....ccccviiiieeciieeeeiee. 6
DISCUSSION ITEMS ..ot 12

February Board refreat Benton County location12
Parent Leadership Council Update.................. 12
Workgroup Updates......ccoevieeeeciiieeeeiieee e, 13

Health Care Integration Workgroup Update . 13

P-3 & ECCC Workgroup Update ........ccceuuuuenn. 14
Program Updates .......coovvcieeeeeciieeeceieeee e 15
BUSINESS LIQISON ..cvviiiiiiiiiieeeiceeeeeeeceee e 15
0] |1V A @ 1o PR 16
Coordinated Enrollment ......c.cccooceeiiiiieenennen. 18

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Agenda

Goveming Board Mem bers LYY )

W
L:-;-r:llrzr":uJ |ng H I.I b

af Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Soigh Boired
e Heaih
v Brown Decemiber 7, 2023
o feena e Tibe's ratila Ve i 2[:":' _ ﬂ,l:ll:l PM

Belit Burke

Members of the pubilic waniting fo mo ke poblic corment must sign . Each
mdividual speaker will hawve 3 min uites during the Public Comment porfion of
e Agenda.

. Roll Cdl -Zoom Participants List
Leirg Fomrmoer
Paent

l.  3Jpecid Presentations

. Family Preservation Demonstration Site,

lennifer Holmon & Erica Jauregui

b, hMedoad Waiver 1115, Todd leter
. Public Comment
. Director’s Eeport
V.o Fiscd Report
VI Consentltems
Meftadi Fizeno o November Meeting hMinutes
Samrrdion Heatth Send
Wil Discussion Ifem
o. February Boardretreat Benton County location -

Discussion

. Parent Leadership Council Update - Informational
Vil Mext Meeting - Feboruary 1, 2024, Board Betreat,
IN-FPerson in Benfon County

X. Adjournment

All mermbers of the EL Hub Governing Boord mosl disclase when they bel eve they howe
ormay have o confiet of interest and moy poticipate in dscussions thot are leading to
corsersus. If. however, corsersus connot be reached and the group wes the fallbock
waling process, the indwdoal with the confict of interest moy net podicipote inthat final
waote.

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Fiscal Report

October Financial Narratives

>

U
" 20 e Hub

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

” Finance
October 2023

MONTH-END DETAILS

Revenue:

In the month of October, we received our monthly amounts of $34,200 for Coordination and $10,000 for
Pollywog.

Expenditures:

Wages came to a total of $51,125.76 for the month of October. The benefits total was $35,684.80. And the total
for services and supplies came to a total of $8,408.98.

Other Information:

We are working with the Business Office at Linn-Benton Community College to change our accounting structure
and make things easier to track.

Finance: Month-end Narrative October 2023
Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Page 1 of 1

November 30, 2023 H‘



Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Early Learning Hub - 2-Year Budget (7/1/23 - 6/30/25)
Governing Board Summary FAnanclal Updale as of the end of October 2023

Revenves
Grant Resources

Pollywog

State Rescurces

Depl. of Educatfion - ELD - Coordination {cary-over)

Coordination

Coordinated Enroliment
Relmburserment Grants
Depl. of Education - Tiile IV-B2

Dept. of Educafion - Kindergarten Parinership & Innovation

Expenditures
Grant Expenditures
Pollywog Program
State Expenditures
Coordination

Coordinated Enroliment
Relmbursement Granis

Thie IV-B2 Funds

Kindergarten Parmearship & Innovation
Total All Expendilures $ 2,512,398.46

Total All Resources

Governing Board Packet

Budget Cumrent Month bl Balance
3 99.260.16 § 10,000.00 $ 89.260.16 $ 10,000.00
$ 153.779.30 §% - $ 153,779.30 % -
$ 81772400 §$ 3420081 % 13370781 % 684,016.19
$ 725,074.00 L 3 - 3 725.074.00
] 238,747.00 % - 3 17,802.00 $ 220,945.00
$ 477,814.00 1 - $ 477.814.00
$2512398.46 5 4420081 § 39454927 § 2,117.849.19
Budget Cumrent Month Y Balance
$ 99.260.16 $ 2322066 % 108,248.06 $§ (8.987.70}
$ 971,503.30 $ 37.880.11 % 16147194 % 810.031.34
$ 72507400 §$ 3411877 % 13482012 % 590,253.88
$ 238,747.00 % - $ 17,802.00 $ 220,945.00
§ 47781400 3 - 3 - 3 477.814.00
S 9521954 § 42234212 $§ 2,090,056.34

Ending Balance § -

% Revd
0%

100%
16%

16%

% Used

109%

17%
19%

17%

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet _

Consent ltems

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties
Governing Board Meeting Minutes

MEETING 2:00 pm, November 2, 2023
COMMENCED Online via Zoom

MEETING CALLED Claire Hall

BY

PRESENTER Kaleema Murphy, Unite Us

Connie Adames, Kristi Collins, Matt Grams, Antonia Huerta, Jinguang

SN (0 Bl Lin, Ana Reyes, Sam Rounsavell, Carmen Santacruz, Kelly Schell,
PRESENT .
Bryan Steinhauser, LeAnne Trask
VERSION Draft
RECORDED Yes

Agenda topics

ROLL CALL Board Members Present or Absent
Present | Absent Present | Absent Present | Absent
Shelagh Baird L] Claire Hall L] Steve Martinelli| [
DeAnn Brown O] Susan Halliday | U Neftali Pizano O]
Belit Burke [ Jason Hay [ Bettina [
Schempf

Jeff Davis L] Todd Jeter L] Paul Smith L]
Barbara [ Lola Jones [ Diane Wilkinson [
Dougherty
Laura Farmer ] Stephany ] Lynnette ]

Koehne Wynkoop

QUORUM

A Quorum was present. There are currently 18 seated Board members and 12 of them
were present at this meeting.

SPECIAL
PRESENTATION

The special presentation was not recorded at the request of Kaleema. Here is a PDF of
the presentation: LBL EL Hub - Community Strategy Session Deck.

Kaleema Murphy, Unite Us

Kristi introduced Kaleem and Unite Us. Pollywog began using Unite Us in July 2023 to
better align with the work that was happening in the healthcare sector. And also, the
strategies in Raise Up Oregon specifically call out using the Unite US platform. Many
Pollywog partners are also now using Unite Us.

Early Learning Hub of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties Governing Board Meeling Minuies Page 1 of é

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Kalema explained the Connect Oregon and Unite Us system. It was created to increase
cross-sector collaboration and improve outcomes for clients.

She shared that Unite Us is growing. It includes more partners and is serving more clients
each year. In ourregion, for 2023, there have been 239 clients, 320 cases, and 318

referrals through Unite Us.

The top needs in Linn, Benton, and Lincoln Counties for 2023 have been:
o /2% individual and family support
o /4% housing and shelter
o 58% food assistance

Unite Us protects client privacy.
o Client datais never shared without consent.
+ Sensitive information and service types, such as substance use services and HIV
status, are never shared beyond the service provider.

Unite Us is HIPAA compliant and HITRUST certified. HITRUST, which stands for the Health
Information Trust Alliance, is not only a private organization but also a standardized
framework, a process, and a certifying body. HITRUST created what is known as the
Common Security Framework, or CSF. The CSF is applied to organizations, especially
those in the healthcare industry, that are seeking HITRUST certification. The CSF combines
standards such as HIPAA, ISO, PCI, SOC 2, and NIST, among many others, into one
klanket framework for certification. The multi-faceted CSFis what makes HITRUST more
rigorous than other certifications.

Kaleema gave a tour of the Unite Us system in a demo environment. She shared the
functionality and resources available.

The Board asked if Unite Us coordinates with the HMIS system. Kaleema said she would
ask about their engagement with that platform. She will share that information after the
meeting.

The Board asked how Unite Us integrates with other case management software.
Kaleema explained that Unite Us does integrate with EMRs.

The Board discussed which members use Unite Us and how that experience is going.
Le Anne shared that Pollywog has been very well supported by Unite Us during our
transition.

Kaleema shared her contact information with the Board. Kaleema A.F. Murphy,
Customer Success Manager | Unite Us, (503) 679-8718, kaleema.murphy@uniteus.com

DIRECTOR’S REPORT LBL Hub Updates

Maria Mendoza, DELC Early Learning Hub Coordinator, attended our October in-person
Board meeting. There are two Early Learning Hub Coordinaters at DELC. Maria is new,
and the other position is currently vacant. This may cause some delays and challenges.

The Strategic Plan template was developed, but Huls can also use their own branded
templates.

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes Page 2 ot é

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet m

DELC created atemplate for Hubs to use potentially for the strategic plan. They had put
the strategic plan deliverable into our scope of work in our contract. The Strategic Plan
and Workplan were separated after feedback from EL Hubs. The Strategic Plan better
aligns with the tfimeline of Raise up Oregon, being a four-year strategic plan instead of
two. Having the work plan deliverable as a separate document due every two years for
creation and updated annually better aligns with the Hubs' work.

Kristi is on several workgroups designing those templates and some of the scope of work
deliverables for our contract.

Jumpstart happened on October 26, 2023. The EL Hub had 72 sites participating and
reading 335 books in English and 195 books in Spanish. So far, we have received
participation numbers from 11 sites, with 60 adults and 215 children reading for the
record.

FISCAL REPORT Matt Grams
Matt presented the revenue, expenditures, and miscellaneous reports for September.

CONSENT ITEMS October 2023 Meeting Minutes

The Board was asked to approve the October 2023 meeting minutes.
Motion: Lola Jones

2nd; Bettina Schempf

Y N A Y N A Y N A
Sh?ldgh Ll O Claire Hall L] Ll S’revg . Ll O O
Baird Martinelli
DeAnn ] ] ] Susan ] ] ] Neftali ] ] ]
Brown Halliday Pizano
Belit Burke L L 0 Jason Hay L L Bettina 0 0

Schempf
Jeff Davis | U] ] Todd Jeter | U] Paul Smith ] ]
Barbara [ Ll L Lola Jones [ Ll D‘.C”?e 0 0
Dougherty Wilkinson
Laura ] ] Stephany ] ] Lynnette ] ]
Farmer Koehne Wynkoop
VOTING RESULTS Individual Votes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)
Abstentions: None
The Board voted to approve the minutes as presented.
DISCUSSION ITEM KPI Allocations
Kristi explained the KPI allocation formula and process.
Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes Page 3 of é

November 30, 2023 H‘



DISCUSSION VOTE KPI Allocations

The Board was asked to approve the KPI Allocation.

Moftion: Lynnette Wynkoop

2Znd: Lola Jones

x—<

Shelagh
Baird

DeAnn
Brown

Belit Burke

Jeff Davis
Barbara
Dougherty

Laura
Farmer

OO0 O O

X

VOTING RESULTS

Abstentions: Paul Smith, Diane Wilkinson

00000 O,

0 Oooooao,

Claire Hall

Susan
Halliday

Jason Hay
Todd Jeter

Lola Jones

Stephany
Koehne

N O X .

X X KX

000 0oo.,

OO0 ooao,

Governing Board Packet

Steve
Martinelli

Neftali
Pizano

Bettina
Schempf
Paul Smith
Diane
Wilkinson

Lynnette
Wynkoop

The Board voted to approve the KPI Allocation as presented.

DISCUSSION ITEM

2024 Board Meeting Schedule

Y N A
I A I
I A I
O | O
O | O
0| O
0|

Individual Votes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)

Kristi asked the Board if they would like to consider a new day or time for the meeting in
the first week of the month or keep the schedule as presented. After a brief discussion,
there was consensus that the current time and day worked well.

DISCUSSION VOTE 2024 Board Meeting Schedule
The Board was asked to approve the 2024 Board Meeting Schedule.

Motion: Laura Farmer

2Znd: Pgul Smith

Shelagh
Baird

DeAnn
Brown

E—<

Belit Burke

Jeff Davis
Barbara
Dougherty

Laura
Farmer

OO o o

X

VOTING RESULTS
Abstentions: None

00000 o,

O ooooaa,

Claire Hall

Susan
Halliday

Jason Hay
Todd Jeter

Lola Jones

Stephany
Koehne

XN O K.

0 X O

000 Ooo o,

0O ooooao,

Steve
Martinelli

Neftali
Pizano
Bettina
Schempf
Paul Smith
Diane
Wilkinson

Lynnette
Wynkoop

O o

KR X
000 0o o,
0Oooooao,

X

Individual Votes cast by Board Members (Yes, No, Abstain)

The Board voted to approve the 2024 Board meeting schedule as presented.

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes

Page 4 of é

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

DISCUSSION ITEM Pollywog Holiday Resocurce Guide

Sam shared that the 2023 Holiday Resource Guide will be published tomorrow. The
Board was given live links to review today.

In our Holiday Resource Guide, you'll find information about places to get food, holiday
meals, gifts, clothes, and other resources that can provide support and assistance to
make your holidays a little brighter. Click here to view the guide!
https://indd.adobe.com/view/98f8e004-548¢-4000-bada-7e3676fc0d27

En nuestra Guia de recursos para las fiestas, encontrard informacion sobre lugares
donde conseguir alimentos, comidas navidenas, regalos, ropa vy otros recursos que
pueden brindarle apoyo y asistencia para que sus vacaciones sean un poco mas
alegres. Algunos programas tienen solicitudes vy fechas limite, asi que contdcteles lo
antes posible. iHaga clic agui para ver la guial https://indd.adobe.com/view/e8fb7814-
d490-45ad-b3ef-24fads50f8c74

DISCUSSION ITEM Raise Up Oregon, Strategic Planning

The Board was asked to focus on the strategies currently assigned to the Governing Board
and those listed as "Unassigned” in the Raise Up Oregon by Assigned Workgroup/Lead
document and discuss their thoughts related to these strategies and if they are correctly
assigned and/or who they should be assigned to.

Kristi noted that Raise Up Oregonis the statewide strategic plan, not the Early Leaming Hub
strategic plan, but our work should align and support what the state has outlined in its
strategic plan. Not everything, and Raise Up Oregon will be relevant for this Board at a
local level. For some items, we will be supporting the state or advocating with the state, but
it's state-level work. However, there are other objectives and strategies that are local-level
work and items that we should be focusing on.
The Board asked for presentations cbout local work relevant to these strategies, such as:

e DHS Family Preservation

+ Home Visiting programs

o Medicaid Waiver (1115)

Kristi will start scheduling some of these special presentations over the next few months.
The Board asked about the timeline for strategic planning. Kristi explained that the
Strategic Plan is due September 1, 2024, It is hoped there will be a draft plan ready to
present at our June 2024 meeting.

The Board discussed the possibility of creating a Home Visiting subcommittee 1o talk
about home visiting as a whole.

It was noted that there are items where the state needs to take ownership before this
Board can accomplish anything. There is alot of planning and bureaucracy and not
enough advancing the work.

It was suggested that for housing-related topics, the Board could identify the regional
housing champions and recruit them to positions on the Board and memlers of our
workgroups. It is essential to focus on bullding housing partnerships and aligning goals.

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes Page 5ot é

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Creating a Strategic Plan is a contract deliverable. We have to meet those to get the
funds that we receive. To make our plan, the Board needs to create a document that
acknowledges the work that we've done and where we are in the work on the
strategies and identify areas where there may be gaps in the work that we've done or
partners that we haven't engaged with quite as thoroughly and focus in on that work
and where we want to go next while continuing what we've been working on.

The Board requested a survey to gather feedback on items Boards should continue to
work on and what they would like to take on.

It was suggested that the current Raise Up Oregon by Assigned Workgroup/lead
document be made collaborative with a column for feedback and a column that asks
if this strategy is a candidate for inclusion or exclusion in our Strategic Plan. Kristi will
create that document and share it in Basecamp.

PROGRAM
UPDATES

Lola explained the change to the Workgroup and Program Updates section of our
meetings. To prioritize meeting time for items that need action or feedback, Program
Updates and Workgroup Reports will be Included in the Board packet but not presented
during the meeting.

Change to the Workgroup and Program Updates

2:00 pm, December 7, 2023

NEXT MEETING |~ . i Zoom

MEETING

ADJOURNED | 231 PmM

Early Leaming Hub of Linn, Benton & Linceln Counties Goveming Board Meeting Minutes Page é of &

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Discussion Items

February Board retreat Benton County location
No handout for this item

Parent Leadership Council Update
No handout for this item

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Workgroup Updates
To prioritize meeting time for items that need action or feedback, Workgroup, and Program
Updates will be included in the Board packet but not presented during the meeting.

_:. - Leall'-:r?i:zHUb

of Linn, Benton & Lincoln Counties

Health Care Integration Workgroup
Update 30 November 2023

1) The Health Care Integration Workgroup (HCI) meets the second Tuesday of each
month, from 9:30-11:00am, via Zoom. We used to rotate between the three
counties to hold meetings, but we have found that we have MUCH better
attendance by holding our meetings remotely. Our average aftendance is
between 25-30 people.

2) Our Committee Chadiris Deanna Barkley from Family Tree Relief Nursery, the Co-
Chair is Katie Walsh from Samaritan Health Plans, and the Pollywog staff facilitate
these meetings.

3) In November, the HCl workgroup met on Tuesday, November 14 and Chantelle
Estess from the Lincoln County Winter Shelter Program gave a presentation about
their new program to support the homeless population in Lincoln County:

e Opened 43 days ago at their temporary housing facility in Newport

+ Nightly capacity is 23 people

+ To date they have served 65 new, unique people

o Over 60% of those served are over 55 years old, with the oldest being 79
years old

o Their new facility will be in the old Crossroads Building, and its nightly
capacity will be 50 people

e Coldweather services will run from Oct. 1 thru Mar. 31 each year

o Aftempting to create a "low barrier” program for the homeless

4) Next HCI members were introduced to the Iatest version of Raise Up Cregon, and
Kristi Collins discussed the recommendations of the Governing Board. We asked
the group to review the recommendations, and to come to our next meeting
with thoughts about what we could do as a workgroup to assist with the work that
needs to be done to meet these goals. (In addition, we held a private meeting
with the Community Doulas, and discussed the strategies that pertain to them
specifically, and asked for their input at the next HCI meeting regarding what HCI
could do to help them.)

5) The next meeting of the HCl workgroup is Tuesday, Dec. 12. Our presentation will
be given by Melissa Murphy from the Benton County Health Department
regarding Car Seat Safety in our region.

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet
P-3 & ECCC Workgroup Update
Early H b
Learning U

of Linn, Bentoh & Lincoln Countics

P-3 & ECCC

The P-3 Alignment and ECCC workgrours met on November 15t The focus of the
P-3 discussion was on KFLL There wos clso discussion regarding the new Ecrly
Literacy funds and DELC 's intent to distribute them using the existing statewide KFI
funding formula for Hulss, This plan still needs to be approved oy the legislature
with o projected fimeline for Hukbs to receive o contract for these funds in April of
2024, The P-3 workgroup is being leveraged to help plan for the dstibution of

these funds in our region.

We then transifoned fo the shared time of this workgroup meeting with P-3 and
ECCC parfciponts, selecting a strategy from RUOD o focus on and then using
JamBoard. Workgroup  members  selected  Eaody  Literacy ond  Inclusive
Erndronments o our focus for this rmeeting. For this activity, we includedwork thart

i drecdy hoppening, what's coming, ond what's needed. We wil select

S

gdditiondl topics for our next meeting.

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Program Updates
To prioritize meeting time for items that need action or feedback, Workgroup, and Program
Updates will be included in the Board packet but not presented during the meeting.

- Q‘—
e
Business Outreach Initiative

Business Lidison

November 2023 Progress Update

Accomplishments:

¢ Awarded a $25,000 grant from the Niemeyer Foundation for use as start-up grants for Linn and
Benton County residents in conjunction with Growing Care

¢ Growing Care paid advertising campaign setf to begin through Madison Ave Collective

+ Continued collaboration with Samaritan Heclth Services [SHS) to assist with employee child care
expansion plans, and assisting with updating child care info on their employee intranet portal.

= Presented at the 2023 NW Rural Investment Strategy Summit to an audience of approx. 50 TA
providers, impact investors, philanthropy, and policy mckers, to discuss Growing Care.

= Presented af the 2023 WORKing Together Conference in a child care working group discussing
employer-sponsored child care options

Near-term goals:

« Collaborating with Mailbox Merchants for an additional paid marketing campaign for Growing
Care in early 2024 using digital advertising

+« Shop Little Beavers Preschool “Adapt-a-program” option to Corvallis-based employers

+ Develop Senior Living on-site child care project with a well-sourced presentation

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

Pollywog

Pollywog Update
November 30, 2023

There are currently 690 clients in There are 19 prenatal and childbirth
the Unite Us database, and our classes and support groups being
data is still being massaged into offered by Samaritan and other

a workable format. partners, including 4 taught in Spanish.

Prenatal &

Childbirth

Classes

In Nevember, The
Parent Voice topics The
included:

Overcoming

There are 37

parenting education

! classes available on
UL the website, 7 of

Parent Parenting

Voice

Blog II f Classes them in Spanish.
poliywog

Prepared parents, Healthy families.

postpartum anxiety,
Postpartum prep,
and an overview of

cloth diapering.

Parent

Newsletter In Neverrber, 1,511 users

viewed 4,785 pages.

Most viewers were

The Parent Newsletter for
November was the 2023 Social
Heliday Rescurce Guide. It was Media
emailed te 107 4 families and
Q02 partners. Our December
newsletter, the Holiday Activity
Guide, was published on Our Facebook page reach is up

interested in Classes &
Waorkshops, the parent
newsletters, resources, and
Preschecol Promise

11/27 and was sent to 1130 82.5% in November and Instagram information.
families and 274 partners. reach is up 22.8%. The most
Both were well received! popular posts were our Holiday

Resource Guide, our Heliday
Activity Guide, and LBCC's Winter

Live & Learn class registration

November 30, 2023 H‘



N—/

Advantage Dental

Community Doula Program

Comm. Health Centers, Linn & Benton Cos.

Community Services Consortium
Crossroads Communities

Family Tree Relief Nursery

IHN Maternity Care Coordination
Kidco Head Start

LBCC Parenting Education
Monarch on 4th

Old Mill Center

Parenting Success Network
Preschool Promise

Reconnections Counseling
Rideline

Samaritan Family Med., Sweet Home

Young Roots
Your Birth Your Way

Families served - 66

New cases - 35

Each client need is a separate case.

Data was pulled 11/28/23 for this report.

Governing Board Packet

\/ UNITE US

loin Pollywog on Unite Us for
quick, easy, and secure
referrals for the children and
families you support.

Pollywog loves Unite Us
because it's HIPAA-secure
and solves the database
issues we had in the past.
Plus it's free to all community
organizationsl

Do you have questions about
Unite Us and how it works
for Pollywog Partners?
Contact Connie or one of
the partners listed.

(This list is only partners who
accept online referrals in Unite
Us, which means quicker
referrals and more time to
help families!}

Referrals sent: 24

Referrals received: 34

Parenting Education - 24
Counseling - 1
Preschool Promise - 1

November 30, 2023 H‘




Governing Board Packet

Coordinated Enroliment

Preschool
Promise

Oregon Department of
Early Learning and Care

Coordinated Enrollment Update

November 2023
Alsea Pups Strengthening Rural Families 18 3
Awesome Blossom Child Care, LLC 12 1
Baby Boomers 9 4
Bobbi Ann Corwin 4 1
Bright Bumble Bees 7 2
Cubby Preschool 9 0
Happy Munchkins Preschool and Childcare 12 0
Hey Diddle Diddle Learning Center Inc 11 0
Mid-Willamette Family YMCA — Growing Leaders 14 0
Nana's Daycare 6 0
North Albany Learning Center 7 0
Old Mill Center for Children and Families, Inc. 18 0
Rainbow Readers 10 0
Samaritan Early Learning Center 18 1
South Shore Elementary 17 0
Sunrise Elementary School 18 0
Oceanlake Elementary Tiger Preschool (Taft) 8 0
Waverly Elementary School 18 0
Wee Irish 10 0
Yachats Youth and Family Program, Inc 18 6
Total 252 18

November 30, 2023 H‘



Governing Board Packet

The following is a breakdown of the total Preschool Promise applications received for the school year 2023-2024.

Applications Received
As of 11/30/23

Non-Completed
Applications

New Eligible Children
Inactive Children (not
qualified or declined
by family)

Number of Open Slots
Providers at 100%

Capacity

<100% 101%- 130%-
130% 200%

62 19 33
27 0] 0]
26 18 33
9 1 0]

18/252 7.14%

13/20

Eligible Children >200% are on FAR Waiver
*Auto Qualifiers are Adult OHP,SNAP, TANF,WIC & Foster

>200%

10

*Auto
Qualifiers
228

197
31

Total

353

27

280
45

Notes

Non-completed
Application default to
<100%

November 30, 2023 H‘



